
Committee reserves the right to take up any item on the agenda at any time after the meeting commences. 
 

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities upon 24 hours  
prior notice to the Office of the County Clerk - phone number:  236-4888. 

Date Mailed:   4-23-15 _____ 
 

OFFICE OF 

SUSAN T. ERTMER, COUNTY CLERK 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 

 
 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION, BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

NAME OF COMMISSION 
BOARD OR COMMITTEE: WINNEBAGO COUNTY LAND RECORDS COUNSEL  
    

TIME OF MEETING:  9:00 A.M.  
        
DATE OF MEETING:  TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2015 

 
PLACE OF MEETING:  THIRD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM  
     COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG.     
     112 Otter Ave., Oshkosh, WI     
 

SUBJECT MATTER OF MEETING 
 

1. Introductions 
 

2. Report from Wisconsin Department of Administration on Wisconsin Land 
Information Program – Peter Herreid, Department of Administration. 
 

3. Adjourned 
 

 
 



Bougie, Jerry

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Herreid, Peter E - DOA [peter.herreid@wisconsin.gov]
Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:32 PM
Bougie, Jerry
FW: Possibly visit April 28th at 9 am

HiJerry,

t will plan on meeting with you and available members of the Winnebago County Land lnformation Council for April 28'h
at 9 am. lf not all members are available, that is alright. Feel free to include other items on the agenda as well. lf there
is anything you would like to discuss in more detail, I would be available after the meeting as well.

You do not need to prepare a formal presentation, but at the meeting I would like to first discuss:
. Winnebago County's land records modernization program:

o Brief status of the county's land records modernization efforts, suchas parcel mapdevelopment
o County's ongoing and future land information projects

I will then speak about the WLIP, specifically:
o Statewide Parcel Map lnitiative
. Strategic lnitiative grant funding
. County Land lnformation Plan Updates

Meeting attendees would have plenty of time to then ask questions or provide feedback on the Parcel lnitiative and the
future of the WLIP.

To make the most of our meeting time, it would be great if you could:
1. Please invite the following, if all these positions exist:

County Land lnformation Council members
Zoning Administrator
County Pla nner
GIS technicia ns

Municipal GIS staff
Other interested parties

2. Arrange a space for the meeting.

3. Please send me a copy of the land info council membership list with their titles included.

Thanks,
Peter

Peter Herreid
608-267-3369
Grant Administrator
Wisconsin Land lnformation Proqram
Com Drehensive Planninq Grant Program

From: Herreid, Peter E - DOA
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 10:00 AM

1



To:'jbougie@co.winnebago.wi.us'
Subject: Possibly visit April 28th at 9 am

HiJerry,

ljust tried to give you a call to discuss possibly visiting oshkosh April 28th at 9 am.
I am traveling to meet with individual county LlOs and land information councils throughout the state.
Please call me back to discuss details.

Peter Herreid
608-257-3369
Grant Administrator
Wisconsin Land lnformation Proqram

Comprehensive Pla nning Grant Program

Thanks,
Peter
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